

SM 8/1/68

Grade Distribution

To: Senate

From: Registrar

21 November, 1967

Subject: Release of Information
on Grade Distributions

The attached request from Notre Dame University of Nelson is one of a number which we receive in the course of a year.

In addition to other Universities requesting information on grade distributions, the students at Simon Fraser would, I think, be interested in these figures. Certainly in a recent Student Affairs Committee meeting the students seemed quite interested that these figures were tallied, and were keen on having permission to see these figures.

Since we are very often interested in securing this kind of information from other Universities, and since for some purposes such as the evaluation of Regional Colleges it is most important that we receive the information, I would recommend to Senate that the Registrar be permitted to release the distribution of grades for all courses at Simon Fraser at his discretion.


D. P. Robertson
Registrar

DPR/md

8 Jan 68.

Notre Dame University of Nelson

TELEPHONE 352-2241

NELSON, BRITISH COLUMBIA

Grade List

SM 8/1/68

November 13, 1967

Office of the Registrar

Office of the Registrar
Simon Fraser University
Burnaby 2, B. C.

Dear Sir:

A Committee of the Department Heads of our University has asked me to collect some information on the pass--fail percentages of several Universities. May I request, therefore, the following information for your faculties of Arts, Science, and Education:

- a) The total number of under-graduate students enrolled in each course for the 1966-67 session.
- b) The percentage of students passing each of these courses.

If this information is not readily available, or if it is contrary to your policy to make this information available, please inform me at your earliest convenience.

Thanking you for your assistance, I am

Yours sincerely,

G. Dellalattia

G. Dellalattia
Registrar

GDM/ndb